From: JJRealEstateSolutions Management on behalf of jteam@jjrealestatesolutions.com

To: r5Shearingclerk
Cc: jteam@jjrealestatesolutions.com; Coyle, Ann; Turner, Thomas; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Meredith, Craig; Calvo,

Estrella; Morris, Julie; Persoon, Carolyn; RSLECAB; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane
(she/her/hers)

Subject: Re: Filed Consent Agreement and Final Order for JJ Real Estate Solutions, LLC (Canton, Ohio); Docket humber
TSCA-05-2023-0005
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 12:16:19 PM

Yes thank you I will send out certified check.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 1, 2023, at 10:38 AM, rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Johnson,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. | have also attached a cover letter and Certificate of
Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

<TSCA-05-2023-

0005 CoverLetter JJRealEstateSolutionsLLC(CantonOhio).pdf>
<TSCA-05-2023-
0005_CAFO_JJRealEstateSolutionsLLC(CantonOhio) 13PGS.pdf>
<TSCA-05-2023-

0005_CertificateOfService JJRealEstateSolutionsLLC(CantonOhio).pdf>
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